

**ENVIRONMENT CAPITAL SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
WORK PROGRAMME 2009/10**

Meeting Date	Item	Progress
<b>16 July 2009</b>  (Papers to be despatched on 8 July)	<b>Floods and Water Management Bill</b>  To consider the Floods and Water Management Bill and the implications for the Council.  <b>Contact Officer: Richard Wills, Lincolnshire County Council</b>	Recommendations made to the Leader of the Council and Executive Director of Operations – response reported to September meeting.
	<b>Environmental Enforcement and Education</b>  To consider and comment on the future arrangements for environmental enforcement.  <b>Contact Officer: Paul Phillipson/Julie Rivett</b>	Recommendations made to the Cabinet Member for Environment Capital & Culture and Executive Director of Operations – response reported to September meeting.
	<b>Response to Adverse Weather Conditions – Footpaths</b>  To consider and comment on the response to adverse weather conditions, specifically footpaths.  <b>Contact Officer: Paul Phillipson/Andy Tatt</b>	Recommendations made to the Cabinet Member for Environment Capital & Culture and Executive Director of Operations – response reported to September meeting.
	<b>Biodiversity Strategy – Progress Report</b>  To consider and comment on the progress of the current Biodiversity Strategy.  <b>Contact Officer: Brian Armstrong</b>	Recommendations made to the Cabinet Member for Environment Capital & Culture and Executive Director of Operations – response reported to September meeting.
	<b>Members Waste and Recycling Working Group</b>  To reconstitute the Members Waste and Recycling Group.  <b>Contact Officer: Louise Tyers</b>	Working Group reconstituted.

Meeting Date	Item	Progress
<b>17 September 2009</b> (Papers to be despatched on 9 Sept)	<b>Review of Council Subsidised Bus Services</b> To consider and comment on the proposed decision in relation to the review of Council subsidised bus services. <b>Contact Officer: Teresa Wood</b>	Recommendations made to the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods, Housing & Community Development and Executive Director of Operations – response report to November meeting.
	<b>Review of the Biodiversity Strategy</b> To consider and make recommendations on the revised Biodiversity Strategy. <b>Contact Officer: Brian Armstrong</b>	Recommendations made to the Cabinet and Executive Director of Operations – response report to November meeting.
	<b>Progress on Delivery of the LAA Priority and Work Programme</b> To consider and comment on the progress of the delivery of the priority of creating the UK's environment capital. <b>Contact Officer: Trevor Gibson</b>	Further report in March.
<b>12 November 2009</b> (Papers to be despatched on 4 Nov)	<b>Progress on the Environment Capital Portfolio (Councillor Matthew Lee)</b> To consider and comment on progress of the Environment Capital Portfolio. <b>Contact Officer: Louise Tyers</b>	
	<b>Medium Term Financial Plan 2010/11 to 2014/15</b> To consider the Medium Term Financial Plan for 2010/11 to 2014/15. <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison/Steven Pilsworth</b>	
	<b>Progress on Delivery of the LAA Priority 2009/10</b> To consider and comment on the progress of the delivery of the priority of creating the UK's environment capital. <b>Contact Officer: Trevor Gibson</b>	

Meeting Date	Item	Progress
<b>14 January 2010</b>  (Papers to be despatched on 6 Jan)	<b>Scrutiny of the Budget 2010/11 and Medium Term Financial Plan</b>  To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2010/11 and Medium Term Financial Plan.  <b>Contact Officer: John Harrison</b>	
	<b>Climate Change Strategy</b>  To consider and comment on the draft Climate Change Strategy.  <b>Contact Officer: Charlotte Palmer</b>	
	<b>Adaptation Strategy for Climate Change</b>  To consider and comment on the Adaptation Strategy for Climate Change.  <b>Contact Officer: Phil Harker</b>	
<b>2 February 2010</b>	<b>The Big Debate – The Effects of the Economic Downturn</b>  To address the question 'Has the economic downturn had an effect on the sustainable transport elements of the Local Transport Plan?'  <b>Contact Officer: Louise Tyers</b>	
<b>11 March 2010</b>  (Papers to be despatched on 3 March)	<b>Progress on the Environment Capital Portfolio (Councillor Matthew Lee)</b>  To consider and comment on progress of the Environment Capital Portfolio.  <b>Contact Officer: Louise Tyers</b>	

Meeting Date	Item	Progress
	<p><b>Progress on Delivery of the LAA Priority 2009/10</b></p> <p>To consider and comment on the progress of the delivery of the priority of creating the UK's environment capital.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Trevor Gibson</b></p>	
	<p><b>Preparations for the Floods and Water Management Bill</b></p> <p>To consider the Council's preparations for the Floods and Water Management Bill and the implications for the Council. (Previously considered on 16 July 2009)</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Paul Phillipson</b></p>	

**TO BE SCHEDULED**

- 23
- Integrated Ticketing on Bus Services